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DATE: Thursday, December 23, 2021

TO: Press / Media

FROM: Christina Spurlock, Clerk of Superior Court

RE: Superior Court Expands use of Digital Evidence Portal

Mohave County Superior Court has been the Pilot Court for the State of Arizona in the
use of Caselines, a digital evidence portal made available by the Arizona Supreme
Court. This portal provides a standard online solution for the submission, management
and storage of court case exhibits and is anticipated to be a key factor in conducting
virtual hearings and managing digital evidence such as body cam videos. The CaseLines
portal is eventually anticipated to be used Statewide, but Mohave County Superior Court
is paving the way by using it nearly exclusively for the submission of evidence in certain
case types — starting with criminal cases on January 3, 2022.

The CaseLines digital evidence portal offers innovative technology for an efficient method
of sharing exhibits among judges, attorneys and litigants. For qualifying hearings, or upon
request, participants will be invited to upload evidence through the portal and will have
24/7 online access to their submissions. More information and a timeline for the use of

CaseLines in other case types is located in local Administrative Order 2021 — 59.



